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Kuesel, Jeffery

me': Schmiedicke, David

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2001 11:18 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: FW: Justice Costs

Jeff:

Please note below that the amount that should be enumerated in the separate bill is $42,600,000.

In addition, on the digital conversion, change the 2003-05 enumeration to an amount up to $6.2 million GFSB.

Thanks.

From: Hooker, Gail

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2001 11:11 AM
To: Schmiedicke, David

Cc: Beck, Keith

Subject: Justice Costs

I confirmed with Sue Springman that the cost is $41,200,000 + $1,400,000 for a total of $42,600,000 if purchased before
completion.

Gail Hooker, Budget Analyst
Division of Facilities Development
gail.hooker@doa.state.wi.us
608-266-3317
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2001 BILL

1 AN AcT ..; relating to: state purchase of a Justige Center building and granting

|
2 bonding authority.

Analysis by the Legislative|Reference Bureau

This bill increases the authorized ki authority of the state by $42,600,000
for the 1999-2001 fiscal biennium for the purpose of purchasing a Justice Center
building.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

SECTION 1. 20.866 (2) (y) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.866 (2) (y) Building commission; housing state departments and agencies.
- From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for

the purpose of housing state departments and agencies. The state may contract

public debt in an amount not to exceed $387,646,600 $430,246.600 for this purpose.

3 O Ot b W

istory: 1971 c. 42,1971 ¢. 100s. 23; 1971 c. 125, 211, 215, 236, 307, 330, 336; 1973 c. 90 ss. 148 to 149m, 555m (2); 1973 c. 333; 1975 c. 26, 39, 40, 41, 200, 224, 422;

yyyyy

Hi
1977 ¢. 4, 6; 1977 c. 29 s5. 385 to 387, 1650m (4), 1656 (43); 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 4; 1979 c. 34 s5. 675a to 677v, 2102 (6) (), (39) (), (52) (a); 1979 c. 107, 221; 1981 c. 1 ss.



¢ 2001-2002 Legislature —2- ' LRB-2881/1
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© BILL SECTION 1

17, 18, 47; 1981 c. 20, 108, 317, 336; 1983 a. 27; 1983 a. 36 5. 96 (4); 1983 a. 97, 192, 195, 212; 1983 a. 410 5. 2202 (2); 1985 a. 6; 1985 a. 8 ss. 4, 12; 1985 a. 29 ss. 589m to
598, 3202 (23) (c), (26) (a), (53) (a); 1985 a. 77, 120, 332; 1987 a. 27, 295,298, 399, 403, 409; 1989 a. 31, 46, 107, 122, 219, 336, 359, 366; 1991 a. 39, 51, 269, 309, 324; 1993
a.2,16, 98, 115, 213, 343, 377, 413, 437, 453, 485; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1159 to 11685, 9126 (19), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 40, 57, 60, 113; 1995 a, 216, . 30m and 9127; 1995 a. 227, 246,

72, 388, 416, 432; 1997 a. 27, 35, 61, 164, 237, 252; 1999 a. 4, 9, 146; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 1999 a. 184.
@"_% (END)
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atutory subunits are numbered automatically if “( #1 )”, “(#a)”, etc., is filled in. Below, fill in

2. - Nonst
o« "or “( ) only if a “frozen” number is needed.
DG
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2001 BILL

AN ACT to amend 20. 866 (2) ) of the statutes, relatmg to: state purchase ofa

Justlce Center building and granting bonding authorlty

Analysls by the Leglslatwe Reference Bureau :
~This bill increases the authorized program revenue supported borrowing

‘authority of the state by $42,600,000 for the 19992001 fiscal biennium for the

purpose of purchasing a Justice Center building.

- For further information see the state fiscal estlmate, which will be pnnted as
an appendix to this bill.

| The people of the state of Wisconsm, represented in senate and assembly, do

“enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.866 (2) (y) of the statutes is a.mended to read:

© 20. 866 (2) (y) Buzldmg commission; houszng state departments and agenctes

' From the cap1ta1 1mprovement fund, a sum sufﬁc1ent to the building commission for

_ the purpose of housmg state departments’ and agenc1es The state may contract

pubhc debt in an amount not to exceed $387,646,600 _&&Lz_ﬁﬂm for th1s purpose.

SECTION 2. Nonstatutory prov:smns.
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. SECTION 2°
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the appropmate totals are 1ncreased by the amounts shownt
(a) In paragraph (a) 1., under prOJects financed by

~ program revenue supported borrowing:

- Justice Center purchase — Me_idisoh | : ' $42,600,000

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2881/2dn

FROM THE JTK&RAC:kmg:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 21, 2001

This was redrafted to make a technical correction on page 2, lines 1 and 2.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266—6778

Rick A. Champagne .
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266—9930

E—mail: rick.champagne@legis.state.wi.us
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